From: Blackney, Robert

Sent: 2/29/2012 11:49:46 AM
To: Redacted ‘

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Mathai-
jackson, Grady (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML);
Marks, Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Additional Information-Padilla/Q4 Leg Report

HelloRedacte |

I will make sure to add the new information to the existing data set for PGE.

Additionally, did you want to discuss the figures in the Report to the Legislature before I re-run
the data? Or would you like to wait for me to amend the data, so we can review the figures
from the Leg Report, as well as any changes resulting from the new data, in one fell swoop?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | Www.cpuc.ca.gov

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Blackney, Robert

Cc: Marks, Jaclyn; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Additional Information-Padilla/Q4 Leg Report
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